

From: Jeff Smith

To: Doug Young

Date: March 06, 2006

Subject:

---

Message:

Now that I am slowly but surely coming to fully understand what all the information you request means, I believe that my initial indication of the broader frequency range was a mistaken attempt to inappropriately and inaccurately account for the necessary 20 khz bandwidth range around the core frequency. I have now changed it to 401.65 exactly, along with I believe finally getting the detailed emissions info correct. As far as I can tell, my application should now finally be complete and accurate.

Thank you for your help and patience!

Jeff Smith

HawkWatch International